

Cyngor Cymuned a Llangan

Llangan Community Council

Clerk: Ms Sian Hookins

Ffôn/Phone: 07706252993

E-Bost/E-Mail: Llangancouncil@gmail.com

Minutes of an Ordinary Meeting of the Council Held via Video Conferencing on Tuesday 11 April 2023 at 7.00pm

Present:	Councillors: L Howels (Chair), L Brookes, K Jones, B Hayball-Jones		
In	Cllr C Cave (VOGC) & Ms S Hookins (Clerk)		
Attendance:			
Item 1:	Apologies for Absence:		
01/23	Cllr D Reed		
	Cllr D Hammond		
	Cllr P Wilson		
	PCSO Angela Stone		
Item 2:	Community Police Matters:		
02/23	i. Traffic through the villages		
	The council was joined by Mr M Clogg & Cllr M Wilson (VOGC) to discuss		
	the traffic issues through the village. Unfortunately there has been very little		
	reporting of traffic incidents and so there is currently no basis on which to		
	action any traffic calming measures.		
	The Llangan Councillors and Cllr Cave will ensure that the residents are aware of how to report incidents they witness including speeding and to		
	encourage the community to join speed watch.		
	My Clogg and Cllr Wilson also agreed to attend the village at an appropriate		
	time to view the traffic levels.		
Item 3:	Declarations of Members' Interest:		
03/23	None		
	Public Question Time		
	No members of the public were in attendance		
Item 4:	Approval of the minutes of the Meeting held on 7 March 2023		
04/23	Resolved: To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 7 March 2023		
Item 5:	To consider any matters arising from the Meeting held on 7 March 2023		
05/23	that are not on the agenda		
14 a C -	None		
Item 6: 06/23	Approval of the minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting held on 21 March 2023		
Item 7:	Resolved: To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 21 March 2023 To consider any matters arising from the Extraordinary Meeting held on 21		
07/23	March 2023 that are not on the agenda		
01/25	None		
Item 8:	Vale of Glamorgan Matters		
08/23	i. CC Report March-April-Noted		
	ii. Gypsy Traveller Accommodation Assessment Report-Noted		
	iii. Active Travel Routes-The Council noted and are disappointed that the		
	Llangan Travel Route will not be going ahead due to a lack of funding		
Item 9:	Reports of Council's Representatives on Outside Bodies		
09/23	School Governors meeting-Discussions on the Kings Coronation Event.		

Item 10:	Llangan & Treoes Hall Compliance Audit		
10/23	Council noted the report received from the VOG officers		
10/23	Resolved: The Clerk will Liaise with The Council Village Hall representatives C		
	Wilson and Cllr D Hammond on how to proceed w	•	
	report.	in the determ reneming time	
Item 11:	Financial Statement YTD		
11/23	The Clerk will present the Year End accounts at the r	next meeting.	
Item 12:	Casual Vacancy		
12/23	Co-Option St Mary Hill Ward		
	Co-option Llangan Ward		
	Both Vacancies can now be co-opted. The Clerk will	advertise on the website	
	and in the notice boards.		
Item 13:	Parc Newydd		
13/23	i. Vale of Glamorgan SLA Report		
	Postponed to the next meeting to give council	time to read the report only	
	received on the meeting day		
	ii. Edward Harris Invoice		
	This item was withdrawn		
Item 14: Section 6 Bio Diversity Draft Report			
14/23	Clerk to review the couple of points as discussed on t	the report before	
	publication with Cllr Reed.		
Item 15:	Kings Coronation		
15/23	i. Grant Application-School	70 to the Cahaal DTA for	
	Resolved: The council agreed to donate £434.	76 to the School PTA for	
	their Kings Coronation event. ii. Councillor organised event-several events are	already going aboad in the	
	village and no interest in a further event.	alleady going affead in the	
Item 16:	Christmas Lights		
16/23	Cllr Jones suggested that it might be good for the community to look into putting		
	Christmas lights up throughout the villages.		
	Resolved: To set up a working group of Cllr k Jon	es, Cllr L Brookes, Cllr D	
	Hammond & Cllr D Reed to investigate options and p	ricing.	
Item 17:	Memorial Bench Scheme-The Council wish to proceed with the scheme.		
17/23	Resolved: The Clerk will bring sample benches and costs to council at the ne		
	meeting.		
Item 18:	Retirements gifts for Former Chairman & Former Clei		
18/23	Resolved: Cllr L Brookes will organise a card for the f	ormer chairman.	
Item 19:	Correspondence		
19/23	i. Vale of Glamorgan Walking Festival-Noted	stion Noted	
	ii. Open spaces and paths: a new guide to protectiii. Shared Prosperity Fund-Noted	ction-inoted	
	iii. Shared Prosperity Fund-Noted iv. Strong Communities Grant Fund-Noted		
	v. Cyber awareness training for councillors-Noted	1	
Item 20:	To consider any planning matters	4	
20/23	Application	Action	
LUILU	i) 2022/01180/FUL	22/12/22-No Objection	
	Location: Ty Cae Blodau, Llangan	·	
	Proposal: New side (East) extension to existing horticultural unit and retrospective application for side (West) extension to		
	horticultural unit ii) 2022/01312/FUL	03/01/23-No Objection	
	Location: Oakfield, Llangan	00/01/20 NO ODJECTION	
	Proposal: A conversion of two of the current attached three garages into a children's playroom while maintaining one garage. Off the		
	back of the garages an extension of approximately 6m x 4m to allow		
	a guest room with ensuite to the property for family stays. There will also be a warm roof put on the conservatory.		
	acc ac a name con part on the control valory.	I	

22/23	
Item 22:	Meeting ended at 9.27 pm
Item 21: 21/23	Date and time of next meeting: Tuesday 2 nd May 2023 7.00pm
	application that has not been shared with the council for consultation. Details will be shared with the council on receipt.
	The Clerk informed the Council about P/23/148/FUL a Bridgend Borough Council
	Proposal: Single storey extension to create entrance porch and additional kitchen space
	iv) 2022/01273/FUL 16/01/23-No Objection Location: 8, Fferm Goch, Llangan
	Location: West Winds Industrial Estate, Ruthin Road, Llangan Proposal: Unit 2 change of use from mixed, office, storage, assembly and display area for hot tubs and spa's, back to B1, B2 & B8
	iii) 2022/01131/FUL 20/11/22-No Objection